

### 1. Experiences:

#### Arts

**Various Artists in VT 2005-2009** *Freelance Art Model* Responsibilities: Stay still.

**Marlboro College 2007-2009** *Gallery Receptionist, Drury Gallery Marlboro, VT*  
Responsibilities: Help visiting artists to hang their work and take it down at the end of the show, paint, spackle and sand the gallery walls, set up and advertising (as well as send out postcards for) opening receptions, greet artists and visitors to the gallery, paint the lettering on the gallery wall that indicated who was showing their work, open and close the gallery.

**Exhibitions:** 2 group shows in 2005. *South Norwalk Train Station Café group show, CT, 2009.*

#### Education

**Counselor/English teacher 2010** *Penguin Camp Day Camp, Hohenbrunn & Pasing, Deutschland* Responsibilities: Teach active English, cast, rehearse, and perform a theater production in English within a week with German 7 year olds in English. Did I mention, this is done in English?

**MANY ODD JOBS** such as: babysitting, gardening, waitressing, bussing and bartending, elementary tutoring, teaching, home care for the elderly, environmental canvassing, taking out the compost for an industrial kitchen, working as a butler, etc.

### 2. Formal Education:

**Marlboro College** *Bachelor of Arts, Political Science/Sociology 2009* Marlboro, VT

- Committees: Farm committee, social committee, lecture committee, spiritual life committee
- Thesis Work: During Mongolian study abroad learned to read Cyrillic and carve and print traditional style Mongolian blocks, traveled around the country, conducting ethnographic research. For this and other work compiled in thesis received high honors. Received additional academic award from Marlboro College for “reflecting qualities of philosophic curiosity, creativity, compassion, and spiritual inquiry.”

**School of International Training** *SIT Mongolian Culture and Development 2008*  
Ulaanbaatar, Mongolia

**Maine College of Art** *Early College Program, Jewelry/Fine Arts GPA: 3.5 2004*  
Portland, ME

### 3. Continuing Education:

**Omega Institute** *Work/trade in Foodworks for courses, 2011* Rheinbeck, NY

**Bread & Puppet** *Summer Apprenticeship Program, 2011* Glover, VT

**Puppets in Prague** *Designed, Built, and Manipulated Wooden Marionettes in 2010*  
Prague, Czech Republic

**Arco & Heinlei Rahmen & Grafik** *Apprentice Framer, 2010* Made and repaired mats and frames, print appraisal, restoration in München, Deutschland

**Ludwig Maximilians Universität** *Mongolian as a second language, 2010* München, Deutschland

**Goethe Institut** *Levels A22-812 in German, 2010* München, Deutschland

**Wilderness Medical Associates** *Wilderness First Aid, 2009* Ivoryton, CT

#### **4. Special Skills:**

Languages: English (fluent), German (proficient), Spanish (rusty), Khalkh Mongol (limited.)

Computers: Microsoft, Photoshop, Typing, Garageband.

#### **5. About Me:**

My lifelong objective is to become an ever more active, empathetic and symbiotic human being, engaged in creative collaboration for education and healing.

**Summer of 2008** Sketch author, costume/set designer, glass eater, primary organizer, and one of five ringleaders for a traveling circus. Worked as a clown in a similar circus project in **Summer 2007**. **Academic Year 2007-2008** Self-taught librarian following the establishment of a zine library at Marlboro College in partnership with the Rice-Aron library staff and another dedicated student. **Fall 2006** Jump-started the Marlboro College farm using leadership, building, and gardening skills. **Summer 2006** Worked with the Common Ground Relief Collective in New Orleans, Louisiana as house gutter, legal observer, and bio-remediator. **Since 2005** Collecting food and cooking it for Food Not Bombs in every town of residence in the USA.

Cheeky picture ensues:

